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	31st Transportation Working Group Meeting
Lima, Peru
25-29 August 2008


Subject: Matrix of Websites for Aeronautical and Aviation-related Agencies
To: TPT-WG HODs and Members of the Aviation Experts Group

Action Required:

· Member economies are requested to provide websites and associated details of their aeronautical agencies and other aviation-related agencies, according to the attached template.
· Australia has provided inputs on its relevant Department and agencies which can be used as an example for other economies. 
· A template for other economies has been prepared with some basic information obtained mainly from the ICAO website and own economy existing websites.  This information is only provided as a guide. Economies are welcome to make additions and corrections, as appropriate.
· Your cooperation in providing inputs as per template to peter.siripol@infrastructure.gov.au by Wednesday 6 August 2008 will be much appreciated.
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John Doherty

Acting Deputy Secretary

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 
    Development and Local Government

11 July 2008

BACKGROUND
· At the 30th Meeting of the APEC Transportation Working Group Meeting (TPT-WG30) in Manila in April 2008, it was decided that Australia would prepare a matrix of websites for aeronautical and aviation-related agencies for consideration at the next TPT-WG meeting in Lima, Peru, from 25 – 29 August 2008. 

· The purpose of the matrix is to provide quick and easy access to websites for aeronautical and aviation-related agencies. In addition, the matrix will promote the transparency of aviation administrations of APEC economies.
· Agencies or areas responsible for aviation matters may be categorized in terms of:

· policy development/ implementation by a ministry or department responsible for overall transport policies. These aviation areas will be responsible for fostering a competitive, sustainable and safe aviation sector through appropriate policy development, regulation and program delivery; and 

· regulatory oversight by an agency or authority, such as a civil aviation safety authority; an air services provider; and an air safety bureau.
· In addition, there may be other agencies that have aviation-related responsibilities relating to the facilitation of passengers and cargo at international airports and the provision of services including air traffic services, search and rescue (SAR) and aviation weather information. For Australia, these agencies include:
· Facilitation: Customs Service; Immigration; Quarantine Service; and Health; and 

· Air Traffic Services and SAR: the Bureau of Meteorology and Australian Maritime Safety Authority.
· The matrix will be discussed at the forthcoming TPT-WG31 in Lima, Peru. 

· It is proposed that the updated matrix will be subsequently made available on the TPT-WG web site: http://www.apec-tptwg.org.cn/ for future updates.
Matrix: Websites for Aeronautical and Aviation-related Agencies

1. Australia 

· The Department responsible for aviation policy matters: 


· Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government, which includes the Office of Transport Security, the Australian Transport Safety Bureau and the International Air Services Commission.

· Air Safety Regulator and Air Services Provider: 


· Civil Aviation Safety Authority; Airservices Australia. 

· Aviation-related agencies responsible for the facilitation of passengers at Australia’s international airports:


· Australian Customs Service; Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service; Department of Immigration and Citizenship; and Department of Health and Ageing.

· Other agencies: 

· Bureau of Meteorology; Search and Rescue authorities (part of the Australian Maritime Safety Authority).

Australia’s Department and agencies responsible for aviation policy matters
	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	1
	Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
	The Department has responsibility (relating to aviation) for the following matters:

· advising the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government on aviation policy issues and the framework for regulation and service delivery;

· working closely with portfolio agencies – the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA), Airservices Australia and the International Air Services Commission (IASC) and other government agencies to ensure coordinated action;

· representing Australia’s interests in international regulatory forums such as the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO); and 

· regulating the development of major privatised airports under the Airports Act 1996.
	Postal Address   

GPO Box 594 
Canberra ACT 
Australia 2601

Phone: +61 2 6274 7797 

Fax: +61 2 6274 7804 

Web http://www.infrastructure.gov.au



Australia’s Department and agencies responsible for aviation policy matters (cont.)

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	2
	The International Air Services Commission
	The Commission was established under the International Air Services Commission Act 1992.

The Commission allocates Australia’s right under air services agreements between interested Australian carriers.
	Postal Address: 

The Executive Director
International Air Services Commission
GPO Box 630
Canberra ACT 2601
Australia

Phone: 61 2 6267 1100
Fax: 61 2 6267 1111

Web: http://www.iasc.gov.au/index.aspx 

	3
	The Office of Transport Security (OTS)
	OTS is the Australian Government’s security regulator of the Australian transport industry, and primary adviser on transport security, including aviation security.
	Postal Address: GPO Box 594 
Canberra ACT 2601
Australia 
Phone: +61 2 6274 7797 Fax: +61 2 6274 7804 

Web: http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/transport/security

	4
	The Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB)
	The ATSB is the independent investigation of transport accidents and incidents. The ATSB is supported within the Department but operates with independence in performing its functions. 
	Location Address:
15 Mort Street
Canberra ACT 2601
Australia 

Phone: +61 2 6274 6141 

Fax: +61 2 6274 7804

Web: http://www.atsb.gov.au/  


Australia’s Aviation Safety Regulator and Air Services Provider
	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	5
	The Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA)
	CASA is a Statutory Authority responsible for the safety regulation of civil air operations in Australian territory and the operation of Australian Aircraft outside Australian territory. Principal activities are:

· development and promulgation of aviation safety standards
· development of strategies to enforce compliance with safety standards
· issue of certificates, licences, registrations and permits
· surveillance of the aviation industry.
The Chief Executive Officer of CASA is also appointed as Australia’s Director of Aviation Safety.
	Postal Address:

GPO Box 2005 
Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: 131 757 (within Australia) 

+ 61 131 757 (from outside Australia) 

Web: http://www.casa.gov.au/ 

	6
	Airservices Australia 
	Airservices Australia is a Commonweath Authority established under the Air Services Act 1995. It is the national provider of air navigation services, which are planned, developed, operated and managed on an Australia-wide basis. Its services include:

· airspace management

· air traffic control

· traffic and flight information

· navigation services

· aeronautical information

· aviation rescue and fire fighting services

· environment monitoring
	Location Address:

Alan Woods Building
25 Constitution Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

Postal Address:

GPO Box 367
Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: +61 2 6268 4111 or 1300 301 120

Fax: +61 2 6268 5683

Web: http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/ 


Australia’s Key Agencies responsible for the facilitation of passengers and freight at Australian international airports
	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	7
	Australian Customs Service
	Customs manages the security and integrity of Australia's borders. It works closely with other government and international agencies, in particular the Australian Federal Police, the Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service, the Department of Immigration and Citizenship and the Department of Defence, to facilitate movement of passengers, freight through international airports. It also acts to detect and deter unlawful movement of goods and people across the border.

The agency has a fleet of ocean-going patrol vessels and contracts two aerial surveillance providers for civil maritime surveillance and response.


	Location Address:

5 Constitution Avenue 
Canberra ACT 
Australia 2601

Phone: 1300 363 263 (Australia)

      +61 2 6275 6666 (outside Australia)

Web: http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page.cfm 

	8
	Department of Immigration and Citizenship (DIAC)
	DIAC manages the migration controls of passenger movements at Australia’s international airports.
	Location Address:

Chan Street

Belconnen ACT 2616

Australia

Postal Address:

PO Box 25 

Belconnen ACT 2616

Australia

Phone: 131 881 (Australia)

Web: http://www.immi.gov.au/ 


Australia’s Key Agencies responsible for the facilitation of passengers and freight at Australian international airports (cont.)

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	9
	Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service (AQIS)
	AQIS manages quarantine controls at Australia’s airports to minimise the risk of exotic pests and diseases entering the country. AQIS also provides import and export inspection and certification to help retain Australia’s animal, plant and human health status and wide access to overseas export markets.
	Location Address: 

18 Marcus Clarke Street 

Canberra City ACT 2601

Australia

Postal Address: 

GPO Box 858

Canberra ACT 2601

Australia


Phone: +61 2 6272 3933
Freecall: 1800 020 504 (within Australia)
Email: AQIS PR or http://www.daffa.gov.au/feedback?query=aqispr&SQ_DESIGN_NAME=aqis


Web: http://www.daffa.gov.au/aqis 



	10
	Department of Health and Ageing
	DOHA leads the whole-of-government approach to strengthening Australia’s readiness for disease threats, medical emergencies and other large scale health incidents, including those which may move through Australia’s international airports.
	Postal Address: 

GPO Box 9848,
Canberra ACT 2601

Australia 

Phone: +61 2 6289 1555


Freecall: 1800 020 103 (within Australia)
After hours: +61 2 6122 2747

http://www.health.gov.au/ 


Australia’s Other Agencies providing search and rescue and meteorology information for aviation
	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	11
	The Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA)
	AMSA is a government agency with the charter of enhancing efficiency in the delivery of safety and other services to the Australian maritime industry. AMSA also assists in the provision of search and rescue services for aviation.

The responsibility for search and rescue in Australia is shared by Search and Rescue (SAR) Authorities http://natsar.amsa.gov.au/index.asp at both the Federal and State levels. These authorities are responsible for the coordination of search and rescue over a vast area made up of Continental Australia and the East Indian, South-west Pacific and Southern oceans and their responsibilities are shared in accordance with the National Search and Rescue Plan.
	Location Address:

25 Constitution Avenue

Canberra City ACT 2601

Australia

Postal Address:

GPO Box 2181 
Canberra City ACT 2601
Australia 

Phone: +61 2 6274 7797 

Fax: +61 2 6274 7804

Web: http://www.amsa.gov.au/ and http://natsar.amsa.gov.au/index.asp (for SAR)

http://www.amsa.gov.au/ 

	12
	Bureau of Meteorology
	The Bureau of Meteorology is the key provider of aviation weather services.
	Postal Address   

GPO Box 1289 
Melbourne VIC 
Australia 3001

Phone: +61 2 9669 4000 

Fax: +61 2 9669 4699 

Web: http://www.bom.gov.au/reguser/by_prod/aviation/ 


 Template for Other Economies
	
	2. Brunei Darussalam
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	The Ministry of Communications


	
	

	
	Department of Civil Aviation


	
	Brunei International Airport 
Bandar Seri Begawan BB2513 
Brunei Darussalam

Phone 

+673-2 330 142 
+673-2 330 483 

Fax +673-2 331 706

Web: 


	
	
	
	

	
	3. Canada
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transport, Infrastructure and Communities
	
	

	
	Director General of Civil Aviation

Transport Canada


	
	330 Sparks Street 
Tower C, Place de Ville 
Ottawa, Ontario 
Canada

Phone
+1 (613) 990 1322 

Fax
+1 (613) 957 4208 

Web: http://www.tc.gc.ca

	
	Meteorology
	
	Director, Aerodromes and Air Navigation

330 Sparks Street 
7th Floor 
Ottawa, Ontario 
Canada

Phone
+1 (613) 991 9982 

Fax
+1 (613) 998 7416 

Web: 


	
	Canadian Transportation Agency
	
	Web: 
http://www.cta-otc.gc.ca/about-nous/index_e.html 

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	The Transportation Safety Board of Canada (TSB)
	TSB is an independent agency created to advance transportation safety through the investigation of occurrences in the marine, pipeline, rail and air modes of transportation. 


	Web: 
http://www.tsb.gc.ca/en/index.asp 

	
	
	Transport Canada, Infrastructure Canada, the Canadian Transportation Agency, the Transportation Appeal Tribunal of Canada, and 16 Crown Corporations are part of a larger Transport, Infrastructure and Communities (TIC) portfolio. 
	Web: 
http://www.tc.gc.ca/aboutus/Abouttic.htm 

	
	
	
	

	
	4. Chile
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Nacional Defense
	
	

	
	Dirección General de Aeronáutica Civil


	
	Address   

Avda. Miguel Claro 1314 
Clasificador 3, Correo 9, Providencia 
Santiago - C.P. 6641207 
Chile

Phone
+562 439 2000 
+562 439 2339

Fax
+562 439 2632 
+562 436 8143

Web
http://www.dgac.cl


	
	Dirección Meteorológica de Chile


	
	Address   

Avda. Portales 3450 
Comuna Estación Central 
Santiago 
Chile

Phone
+562 436 4501 

Fax
+562 437 8212 

Web: 


	
	
	
	

	
	5. China
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Civil Aviation Administration of China (CAAC)


	CAAC’s major functions include safety and security regulation, market regulation, air traffic management, macro economic control and international relations in the field of civil aviation. Namely, the CAAC is responsible for drafting law, rules and policies for civil aviation industrial regulation, formulating technical standards for aviation safety and security, supervising and monitoring civil aviation-related practice in accordance with the Civil Aviation Code so as to ensure flight safety and security, leading investigations into severe fatal flight accidents and taking part in investigations into most severe fatal flight accidents, regulating and monitoring the air transport market so as to safeguard fair competition, providing air traffic management, making arrangement for VIP flights, formulating master plans for industrial development and exercising macro control for the whole sector, handling foreign-related affairs in the area of civil aviation.
	Dongsi West Street 155

Dongcheng District 

Beijing, 100710

P.R. China

Phone +86 10 6409 1000

Web    http://www.caac.gov.cn


	
	Meteorology Bureau

Air Traffic Management Bureau


	Responsible for air traffic management, operations assurance, optimizing airspace and other activities related to air control.
	No. 12 East Sanhuan Road Middle 
Chaoyang District 
Beijing 100022 
P.R. China

Phone
+86 10 8778 6821 

Fax
+86 10 8778 6820 

Web: http://www.atmb.net.cn

	
	General Administration of Customs
	Responsible for export and import issues.
	No. 6 Jianguomen Avenue

Dongcheng District

Beijing 100730

Phone

+8610-65194114

Web: http://english.customs.gov.cn


	
	General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine
	General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine of the People's Republic of China (AQSIQ) is a ministerial administrative organ directly under the State Council of the People's Republic of China in charge of national quality, metrology, entry exit commodity inspection, entry-exit health quarantine, entry-exit animal and plant quarantine, import-export food safety, certification and accreditation, standardization, as well as administrative law-enforcement. 
	No. 9, Madian East Road

Haidian District

Beijing 100088

Email: webmaster@aqsiq.gov.cn
Web: http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/


	
	The Board Control Department of Ministry of Public Security
	Responsible for immigration issues.
	Chang’an Street East 14

Dongcheng District

Beijing, 100741

Web: http://www.mps.gov.cn

	
	China Meteorological Administration 
	The China Meteorological Administration (CMA) has been a public service agency, which is directly affiliated to the State Council of the People’s Republic of China.  CMA has been responsible for organizational and operational management of the domestic meteorological services as a whole. 
	Zhongguancun South Street 46

Haidian District 

Beijing, 100081

Email: cmaywwz@cma.gov.cn 

Web: www.cma.gov.cn

	
	
	
	

	
	6. Hong Kong, China
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Transport and Housing Bureau (THB)
	THB is responsible for formulating and overseeing the implementation of civil aviation policy in Hong Kong. It also negotiates and concludes air services agreements with aviation partners.  
	Transport and Housing Bureau

14/FMurray Building,

Garden Road,

Central, Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2189 2189
Fax:
+852 2868 4643

Web:
http://www.thb.gov.hk 

	
	Security Bureau (SB)
	SB is responsible for formulating policies regarding immigration and customs control and emergency services. It is also the designated Aviation Security Authority responsible for the development, maintenance and implementation of the Hong Kong Aviation Security Program and other aviation security policy matters.
	Security Bureau

6/F, Main and East Wings,

Central Government Offices,

Central, Hong Kong

Fax:
+852 2868 5074

Web:
http://www.sb.gov.hk 

	
	Civil Aviation Department (CAD)
	CAD is responsible for the regulatory functions in Hong Kong relating to aviation safety, security, and the implementation of air services agreements and aircraft noise and insurance regulations. It also provides air traffic control services to aircrafts operating within the Hong Kong Flight Information Region and looks after aircraft accident investigation matters.
	Civil Aviation Department 
46/F Queensway Government Offices 
66 Queensway 
Hong Kong 
China 

Phone

+852 2867 4332 

Fax: +852 2869 0093 

Web: http://www.cad.gov.hk 

	
	Hong Kong Observatory (HKO)
	HKO is the designated meteorological authority in Hong Kong providing weather facilities and services for international air navigation.
	Hong Kong Observatory

134A Nathan Road,

Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2926 8200

Fax:
+852 2311 9448

Web:
http://www.hko.gov.hk 

	
	Immigration Department (ImmD)
	ImmD is responsible for immigration matters in Hong Kong including immigration control at the Hong Kong International Airport.
	Immigration Department

Immigration Tower,

7 Gloucester Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2824 6111

Fax:
+852 2877 7711

Web:
http://www.immd.gov.hk 

	
	Customs and Excise Department (C&ED)
	C&ED is responsible for the customs and excise related matters in Hong Kong including the clearance of goods and personal effects at the Hong Kong International Airport. 
	Customs and Excise Department

6/F – 9/F, Harbour Building,

38 Pier Road,

Central, Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2852 1411

Web:
http://www.customs.gov.hk 

	
	Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department (AFCD)
	AFCD is responsible for the provision of plant and animal quarantine services at the Hong Kong International Airport.
	Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department

5/F Cheung Sha Wan Government Offices,

303 Cheung Sha Wan Road.

Kowloon, Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2708 8885

Fax:
+852 2311 3731

Web:
http://www.afcd.gov.hk 

	
	Department of Health (DH)
	DH is responsible for the implementation of international health regulations and quarantine control at the Hong Kong International Airport. 
	Department of Health

21/F Wu Chung House,

213 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Phone:
+852 2961 8989

Fax:
+852 2836 0071

Web:
http://www.dh.gov.hk 

	
	
	
	

	
	7. Indonesia 
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Directorate General of Civil Aviation


	
	Karsa Building, 5th Floor 
Jalan Medan Merdeka Barat No. 8 
Gedung Karsa Lt. V 
Jakarta 10110 
Indonesia

Phone
+62 21 350 5137 
+62 21 350 5133

Fax
+62 21 350 5139 

Web: 

	
	Meteorology and Geophysical Agency


	
	Address   

Jalan Angkasa I No. 2, Kemayoran 
Jakarta 10720 
Indonesia

Phone
+62 21 424 6779 
+62 21 424 6321

Fax
+62 21 424 6703 

Web: 

	
	National Transportation Safety Committee (NTSC)
	
	Gedung Karsa 2nd Floor
Department of Transport
Merdeka Barat No. 8
Jakarta 10110
Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 351 7606
+62 21 381 1308 or 350 5006 ext. 1497
Fax: +62 21 351 7606

Web: 

	
	
	
	

	
	8. Japan
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Civil Aviation Bureau
	CAB undertakes the primary responsibility for the following areas of civil aviation activities in Japan:

· air transport services agreement;

· aviation safety;

· air traffic services;

· aviation security;

· airport development and operations; and

· legislation and aviation account.

The responsibility for aircraft search and rescue in Japan is shared by the CAB with the central coordination functions, by the Japan Coast Guard for maritime area, and by local governments for land area in accordance with established procedures.
	2-1-3 Kasumigaseki 
Chiyoda-ku 
Tokyo 100-8918 
Japan

Phone
+81 3 5253 8111 

Fax
+81 3 5253 1656 

Web
http://www.mlit.go.jp/koku/english/index.html


	
	Japan Meteorological Agency
	
	1-3-4 Otemachi 
Chiyoda-ku 
Tokyo 100-8122 
Japan

Phone
+81 3 3211 4966 

Fax
+81 3 3211 2032 

Web: 

	
	Aircraft and Railway Accident Investigation Commission(ARAIC)

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism


	The ARAIC is the independent investigation authority of aircraft and railway accidents and incidents.
	2-1-2 Kasumigaseki 
Chiyoda-ku 
Tokyo 100-8918 
Japan

Phone
+81 3 5253 8813 

Fax
+81 3 5253 1677 

Web
http://www.mlit.go.jp/araic/

	
	
	
	

	
	9. Korea
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Construction and Transportation


	
	1 Joongang-dong 
Gwacheon-shi 
Gyeonggi-do 427-712 
Republic of Korea

Phone
+82-2 504-9001-3 

Fax
+82-2 504-9004 

Email
Web: http://www.moct.go.kr

	
	Civil Aviation Safety Authority


	
	(CASA)

Ministry of Construction and Transportation 
274, Gwahae-Dong 
Gangseo-Gu 
Seoul 157-711 
Republic of Korea

Phone
+82-2 2662-2162 

Fax
+82-2 6342-7229 

Web: http://www.moct.go.kr

	
	Korea Meteorological Administration (KMA)
	
	460-18, Sindaebang-dong 
Donjak-gu 
Seoul 156-720 
Republic of Korea

Phone
+82-2 836-2835 

Fax
+82-2 836-2836 

Web: http://www.kma.go.kr

	
	Aviation Meteorological Office
	providing meteorological service on behalf of the Meteorological Authority, where relevant
	Address   

2172-1 Unseo-dong 
Jung-gu 
Incheon 409-340 
Republic of Korea

Phone
+82-32 740-2800 

Fax
+82-32 740-2847 

Web: http://www.kma-awo.go.kr

	
	
	
	

	
	10. Malaysia
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transport
	The Ministry of Transport is headed by the Minister and its main roles include:-

· Planning and reviewing the policies relating to air services from time to time.  

· Expanding the international air services network through air negotiations.

· Ensuring the planning, building and maintenance of airport infrastructure is in accordance with the specified standards.  

Ensuring that all existing rules and regulations in air transport / aviation are in accordance with the guidelines stipulated by the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO).
	Block D5, Complex D,
Federal Government Administrative Centre,
62616 Putrajaya, Malaysia.

Tel: 6- 03-8886 6000

Fax: 6-03-8889 1569

Web: http://www.mot.gov.my

	
	Department of Civil Aviation 
	DCA is the regulatory body responsible for the safety of civil aviation and its main roles include:-  1) Regulating civil aviation activities on matters pertaining to flight operations, airworthiness of aircraft, certification of aerodromes and aviation security 2) Developing and providing air traffic control and navigation services for civil aircraft  3)  Providing service to calibrate airports’ air navigation facilities.
	Address:   

No. 27, Persiaran Perdana,
Level 1 - 4, Block Podium, 
Lot 4G4, Precinct 4,

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62618 Putrajaya, MALAYSIA

Tel  :  603 - 8871 4000
Fax  :  603 - 8890 1640

Email : webmaster@dca.gov.my 

Web: http://www.dca.gov.my

	
	Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad (MAHB)
	MAHB is the operator and manager of Malaysia's 39 airports which comprise international, domestic and Short Take-Off and Landing (STOL) ports with Kuala Lumpur International Airport (KLIA) as the main airport.  

The core functions of MAHB include the management, operation and maintenance as well as development of airports, with primary importance being placed on the operational efficiency, safety and security of passengers, cargo and aircraft operations.
	Address:

Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad
Head Office
Terminal 2, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport
47200 Subang
Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: 03-7846 7777
Fax: 03-7846 6536

Web:  http://www.malaysiaairports.com.my

	
	Malaysia Meteorological Service
	MMS is responsible for providing all types of public weather forecasting services to the general public and mass media.  Its main roles include:

· Monitoring of weather conditions and seismic activities in the country.

· Issue timely meteorological information and forecasts for civil aviation
	Address:
Malaysian Meteorological Department, 
6th Floor, Jalan Sultan, 
46667 Petaling Jaya, 
Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

Tel: 6(03)  79678118 
Fax: 6(03)  79578052 / 6(03)  79588221

Web: http://www.met.gov.my

	
	11. Mexico
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Secretario de Comunicaciones y Transportes
	
	Av. Xola y Universidad, s/n 
Col. Narvarte, CP. 03020 
Centro Nacional SCT, Cuerpo C, Piso 1 
México, D.F. 
México

Phone
+52 55 5723-9300 x 1000 

Web: 

	
	Dirección General de Aeronáutica Civil


	
	Providencia 807 
Piso 6 
Col. del Valle 
03100, México, D.F. 
México

Phone
+52 55 5687 7660 

Fax
+52 55 5523 7207 

Web: 

	
	MET – Director de Meteorología y Telecomunicaciones Aeronáuticas


	
	Meteorología y Telecomunicaciones Aeronáuticas S.E.N.E.A.M.

Av. 602 No. 161 
Zona Federal del AICM 
Del. Venustiano Carranza 
México, D.F. 
México

Phone +52 55 5786 5516 

Fax +52 55 2598 0065 

Web: 


	
	12. New Zealand 
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transport
	Leads New Zealand’s air services negotiations.

Economic regulation (licensing) of airlines providing services to/from New Zealand.

Monitors the New Zealand Civil Aviation Authority on behalf of the Minister of Transport.

Formulate airport policy.

Formulate aviation security policy.

State member of ICAO.

Responsible for aviation legislation.
	89 The Terrace 
P.O. Box 3175 
Wellington 6140 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 439 9000 

Fax
+64 4 439 9004 

Web:  http://www.transport.govt.nz

	
	Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand
	The CAA establishes civil aviation safety and security standards, and monitors adherence to those standards.  The CAA carries out accident and incident investigations and collates this material to establish an industry-wide safety picture.  This becomes the basis of safety initiatives ranging from education campaigns to increased monitoring and regulatory action
	Aviation House 
10 Hutt Road 
P.O. Box 31441 
Lower Hutt 5040 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 560 9400 

Fax
+64 4 569 2024 

Web: http://www.caa.govt.nz

	
	Aviation Security Service
	Key duties of the Aviation Security Service are:

· The screening of departing international passengers and domestic passengers on 90+seat aircraft (and their baggage) for dangerous items;

· Access Controls; 

· Patrolling of security designated areas

· Searching of aircraft


	109 Featherston Street

P.O. Box 2165 
Wellington 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 495 2430 

Fax
+64 4 495 2342 

Web: http://www.avsec.govt.nz

	
	Transport Accident Investigation Commission (TAIC)
	TAIC is responsible for the independent investigation of significant aviation, rail, and marine accidents and incidents. 
	40 Mercer Street 
P.O. Box 10323 
Wellington 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 473 3112 

Fax
+64 4 499 1510 

Web:  http://www.taic.org.nz

	
	Airways Corporation of New Zealand Limited
	Airways New Zealand is responsible for managing all domestic and international air traffic operating within New Zealand's 37 million square kilometres of airspace.  
	100 Willis Street 
P.O. Box 294 
Wellington 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 471 1888 

Fax
+64 4 471 0395

Web:  http://www.airways.co.nz

	
	Meteorological Service of New Zealand Limited (MetService) 
	MetService provides weather and information presentation services to customers around the world.  It has particular expertise in supporting the aviation industry, among others.


	30 Salamanca Road 

Kelburn

P.O. Box 722 
Wellington 6015 
New Zealand

Phone
+64 4 470 0700 

Fax
+64 4 473 5231 

Web: http://www.metservice.co.nz

	
	
	
	

	
	13. Papua New Guinea
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Civil Aviation Authority
	
	Address   

P.O. Box 684 
Boroko N.C.D. 
Papua New Guinea

Phone
+675 325 7077 
+675 300 2402

Fax
+675 325 1919 
+675 325 2837

Email
dgoca@datec.net.pg 

Web: 

	
	National Weather Service
	
	Address   

PO Box 1240 
Boroko, N.C.D. 
Papua New Guinea

Phone
+675 325 2788 

Fax
+675 325 2740 

Web: 

	
	
	
	

	
	14. Peru
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transportation and Communications – Aviation Accident Investigation Board (CIAA, in Spanish)
	The CIAA is responsible for investigating all the air civilian aircraft-related accidents in Peru.
	Av. Zorritos Nº 1203 – Lima 1 - Peru

Phone:
+511 615 7800
Web site: http://www.mtc.gob.pe

	
	Ministry of Transportation and Communications – Civil Aviation Authority- Directorate General of Civil Aeronautics (DGAC, in Spanish) )
	The DGAC has been appointed as the Civil Aviation Authority, in charge of formulating and overseeing the implementation of a civil aviation policy in Peru. It also negotiates aeronautical commercial agreements with other economies.  

Besides, it is responsible for the regulatory functions of aviation safety, security, air traffic control services and the development, maintenance and implementation of the National Security Programme and other aviation security policy-related matters.
	Av. Zorritos Nº 1203 – Lima 1 – Perú

Phone:
+511 615 7800
Fax:
+511 615 7808

Web site: http://www.mtc.gob.pe

	
	Home Department -

National Police (PNP, in Spanish)

Airport Police
	The Airport Police is responsible for providing security in all the Peruvian airports, coordinating with the Civil Aviation Authority and the airports operators.
	Plaza 30 de Agosto s/n Urb. Corpac - San Isidro 

Lima

Phone:

+511 225 0202 / + 511 225 0402

Web site: http://www.mininter.gob.pe

	
	Home Department–

Immigration Office 
	The Immigration Service Department is in charge of formulating policies on immigration matters, including the immigration process all over the Peruvian territory. 
	Plaza 30 de Agosto s/n Urb. Corpac - San Isidro 

Lima

Phone:

+511 225 0202 / + 511 225 0402

Web site: http://www.mininter.gob.pe

	
	Ministry of Health
	The Ministry of Health is responsible for the implementation of international health regulations and quarantine control.
	Av. Salaverry 801 Jesús Maria - Lima - Perú

Phone:

+511 315-6600

Web site: http://www.minsa.gob.pe

	
	National Superintendency of Tax Administration (SUNAT, in Spanish)- Customs Department
	The Customs Department supervises and controls customs and excise-related matters in Peru, including the clearance of goods and personal effects at Jorge Chávez International Airport. 
	Av. Gamarra Nº 680 – Chucuito – Callao – Perú 

Phone:

+511 469 0234 

Fax:
+511 469 0444

Web site: http://www.sunat.gob.pe/ 

	
	Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
	Responsible for overseeing the government's international relationships. 
	Jr. Lampa 545, Cercado de Lima, Lima 1, Perú
Phone:

+511 623-2400

Web site:

http://www.rree.gob.pe/portal/mre.nsf/Index?OpenForm

	
	Ministry of Agriculture-

Natural Resources Institute (INRENA, in Spanish)
	The Ministry of Agriculture is responsible for the provision of plant and animal quarantine services at Jorge Chavez International Airport.

INRENA aims to protect the Peruvian natural resources and the conservation of the rural environment and the wild biodiversity.
	Av. La Universidad N° 200, La Molina
Phone:

+511 6135800
Web site: http://www.minag.gob.pe/

	
	Ministry of Agriculture- 

Agrarian Health Service (SENASA, in Spanish)
	SANASA aims to formulate policies on agrarian health and maintain the Phytosanitary and Animal Health Monitoring System.
	Av. La Universidad N° 200, La Molina
Phone:

+511 6135800
Web site: http://www.minag.gob.pe/

	
	Peruvian Commercial Aviation Corporation (CORPAC, in Spanish)
	CORPAC is responsible for providing air navigation services, including:
-  air traffic control

· traffic and flight information

· navigation services

· aeronautical and weather information
	Av. Elmer Faucett s/n - Aeropuerto Internacional "Jorge Chávez" - Lima-Perú 

Phone:

+511 708-1000 

Web site: http://www.corpac.gob.pe

	
	
	
	

	
	15. Philippines
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Department of Transportation and Communications
	
	The Columbia Tower, Brgy. WACK-WACK 
Ortigas Ave. 
Mandaluyong City 
1555 Metro Manila 
Philippines

Phone
+632 727 7960 to 79 
+632 726 7125/09/723 4698

Fax
+632 723 4925 
+632 726 7104

Web: 

	
	Civil Aviation – Air  Transportation Office (ATO)


	
	MIA Road, NAIA Complex 
Pasay City 
1301 Metro Manila 
Philippines

Phone
+632 879 9104 
+632 879 9218

Fax
+632 834 0143 

Web: http://www.ato.gov.ph

	
	Aviation Meteorological Service Office – Philippine  Atmospheric Geophysical and Astronomical Services Administration (PAGASA)


	
	4/F IPT Building NAIA Complex 
Pasay City 
1301 Metro Manila 
Philippines

Phone
+632 832 3023 
+632 832 2927

Fax
+632 832 3023 
+632 832 2927

Web: http://www.pagasa.dost.gov.ph

	
	
	
	

	
	16. Russia
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	
	
	

	
	17. Singapore
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transport
	
	460 Alexandra Road 
#39-00 PSA Building 
Singapore 119963 
Singapore

Phone
+65 6270 7988 

Fax
+65 6375 7734 

Web: 

	
	Civil Aviation Authority of Singapore
	
	P.O. Box 1 
Singapore Changi Airport 
Singapore 918141

Phone
+65 6542 1122 (PABX) 
+65 6541 2010

Fax
+65 6542 1231 

Web

	
	Meteorological Services Division, National Environment Agency
	
	Meteorological Services Division 
National Environment Agency 
P.O. Box 8 
Singapore Changi Airport 
Singapore 918141

Phone
+65 6545 7190 

Fax
+65 6545 7192 
+65 6542 5026

Web: 

	
	Air Accident Investigation Bureau of Singapore (AAIB Singapore)
	
	Changi Airport Post Office
P.O. Box 1005
Singapore 918155
Singapore
Tel.: +65 6541 2800 or +65 9826 2359 (Mobile for Duty Officer)
Fax: +65 6542 2394 (Office)


Web: 

	
	18. Chinese Taipei
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	19. Thailand
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Minister of Transport
	The MOT primary focus is on the supervision and regulation of all modes of transport. Incase of air transport, the MOT is a policy maker, aircraft license issuer and regulator with the power to regulate civil aviation in Thailand under Air Navigation Act B.E. 2497. 
	Address   

Ministry of Transport 
38 Rachadamnoen Nok Road 
Khet Pom Prab Sattru Phai 
Bangkok 10100 
Thailand

Fax +66 2 280 0801 



	
	Department of Civil Aviation
	The DCA is a government agency regulating the civil aviation, under the supervision of the MOT. The DCA has its missions to 

· promote and develop network of air transportation, air navigation and aviation industry

· study and analysis on air transportation economics to develop the country’s civil aviation infrastructures. 

· execute order, set up regulatory standards, inspect civil aviation, cooperate and coordinate with other domestic and international civil aviation-related organizations or units according to policies, laws, regulations, conventions and agreements concerned including standards of the ICAO 

· operate local airports under its jurisdiction 
	Address   

71 Soi Ngarmduplee, Rama IV Road 
Bangkok 10120 
Thailand

Phone
+66 2 286 2129 

Fax
+66 2 287 1956 

Web: 


	
	Immigration Bureau


	· Legal operations concerning criminal examinations, immigration laws, foreigner registration laws, laws concerning the trade in women and girls and other criminal laws. 

· Cooperation with and support of related agencies or according to assignment. 
	Address: 507 Soi Suan Plu, Sahron Tai Road, Bangkok 10120 Thailand

Phone: +66 2 287 1301 

Fax: +66 2 287 1310

Web: www.immigration.go.th

	
	Customs Department
	Customs Department’s main functions include

· Collection of Customs taxes and duties

· Supervision of import and exports to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations

· Facilitation of international trade etc.


	Address: 1 Sunthornkosa Road

Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Phone: +66 2 249 0431-40

Web:www.customs.go.th


	
	Meteorological Department
	The Meteorological Department provides weather forecast and natural disaster warning covering the whole country.
	Address   

Meteorological Department 
4353 Sukhumvit Road 
Bangna, Bangkok 10260 
Thailand

Phone
+66 2 399 1425 

Fax
+66 2 399 1426 

Web: 


	
	20. USA
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Department of Transportation


	The Office of the Assistant Secretary for Aviation and International Affairs carries a broad portfolio of responsibilities covering domestic and international aviation, international trade, and a range of other international cooperation and facilitation issues. The Office of Aviation and International Affairs includes two principal jurisdictions: domestic and international aviation. The Office contributes directly to accomplishing DOT's strategic goal of economic growth and trade, and advances America's economic growth and competitiveness domestically and internationally through efficient and flexible transportation. The Office of Aviation and International Affairs has three primary goals: 1) liberalizing international air services by seeking market liberalization; 2) ensuring the benefits of a deregulated, competitive domestic airline industry; and 3) developing policies to improve air service and/or access to the commercial aviation system for small and rural communities.
	1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20590 
U.S.A.

Phone
+1 (202) 366-4540
Web: www.dot.gov and

http://ostpxweb.dot.gov/aviation/whoweare.htm

	
	Federal Aviation Administration
	The FAA is responsible for the safety of civil aviation.  Our major roles include: 1) Regulating civil aviation to promote safety, 2) Encouraging and developing civil aeronautics, including new aviation technology; 3) Developing and operating a system of air traffic control and navigation for both civil and military aircraft; 4) Researching and developing the National Airspace System and civil aeronautics; 5) Developing and carrying out programs to control aircraft noise and other environmental effects of civil aviation; 

6) regulating U.S. commercial space transportation.
	800 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20591 
U.S.A.

Phone
+1 (202) 267 3111 

Fax
+1 (202) 267-5047 

Web: http://www.faa.gov

	
	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA): National Weather Service


	The Mission of the International Activities Office (IAO) of the U.S. National Weather Service is to promote the international interests of the U.S. meteorological and hydrologic communities improving the levels of science, technology, operations, and services worldwide.   The office represents the relevant interests of the National Weather Service and other parts of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) in international activities, especially those that advance short-term warning and forecast services. It serves as the focal point in the United States for national meteorological and hydrologic services of other countries. The Office administers assistance to other countries in crisis with meteorological and hydrologic support in line with this mission.  It seeks to improve international observing and telecommunications networks and to build national capabilities (through capacity building and technology transfer) in developing countries as a means to improve overall levels of products and services.  The IAO participates actively in the activities and meetings of the World Meteorological Organization (WMO) and supports the Permanent Representative to the WMO from the United States.
	National Weather Service 
1325 East West Highway 
SSMC 2, Room 18130 Silver Spring, MD 20910 
U.S.A. 
Contact: Richard Stone

Phone +1 (301) 713 1726 ext. 153

Fax
+1 (301) 713 1598 



	
	National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)
	The National Transportation Safety Board is an independent Federal agency charged by Congress with investigating every civil aviation accident in the United States and significant accidents in the other modes of transportation -- railroad, highway, marine and pipeline -- and issuing safety recommendations aimed at preventing future accidents. The Safety Board determines the probable cause of all U.S. civil aviation accidents and certain public-use aircraft accidents. The NTSB is responsible for maintaining the government's database of civil aviation accidents and also conducts special studies of transportation safety issues of national significance. The NTSB provides investigators to serve as U.S. Accredited Representatives as specified in international treaties for aviation accidents overseas involving U.S.-registered aircraft, or involving aircraft or major components of U.S. manufacture.
	Office of Aviation Safety

490 L’Enfant Plaza East, SW

Washington, DC  20954-2000

202-314-6000

www.ntsb.gov


	
	Transportation Security Administration (TSA)
	The TSA protects the nation’s transportation systems to ensure freedom of movement for people and commerce.  TSA oversees security for the highways, railroads, buses, mass transit systems, ports and the 450 U.S. airports. TSA employs approximately 50,000 people from Alaska to Puerto Rico to ensure your travels – by plane, train, automobile or ferry – are safe and secure.  The Office of Global Strategies aims to increase security by working proactively with our foreign partners and overseas operations affecting the U.S.
	Transportation Security Administration
601 South 12th Street
Arlington, VA 22202-4220

www.tsa.gov

1-866-289-9673. 



	
	
	
	

	
	21. Viet Nam
	
	

	
	Agency
	Aviation-related Responsibility
	Address

	
	Ministry of Transport
	
	80 Tran Hung Dao 
Hoan Kiem District 
Hanoi 10000 
Viet Nam

Email
Web: http://www.mt.gov.vn

	
	Civil Aviation Administration of Viet Nam
	
	119 Nguyen Son Street 
Long Bien District 
Hanoi 10000 
Viet Nam

Phone
+84 4 827 2241 
+84 4 827 1513

Fax
+84 4 827 1933 

Web: http://www.caa.gov.vn

	
	Meteorology Bureau


	
	Air Traffic Management of Viet Nam

6/200 Nguyen Son Street 
Long Bien District 
Hanoi 10000 
Viet Nam

Phone
+84 4 827 1636 

Fax
+84 4 827 2597 

Web: 
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